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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 10% Annual General Meeting of the Members of Natures Basket
Limited will be held on Wednesday, 1% August, 2018 at 12.30 p.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company, Godrej One, 3™ Floor, Pirojshanagar, Eastern Express Highway, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai
—400 079, to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at March 31 2018, Profit
and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Boards®
Report and Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms, Tanya Dubash (DIN 00026028) who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Natures Basket Limited

P\-"'M

Avani Davda
Managing Director

Mumbai, 10% May, 2018
REGISTERED OFFICE:
Godrej One, 3™ floor,
Pirojshanagar, Eastern Express Highway,
Vikhroli (East), Mumbai - 400 079



NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. However, a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as proxy for any other shareholder. The instrument of proxy in order to be
effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed
and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend and vote
at the Meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Proxy- holders are requested to carry an Identity Proof at the time of attending the meeting.
Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the Annual General
Meeting.

. Members are requested to send their queries at least a week in advance to the Company

Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company to facilitate clarifications during the
meeting,

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed
from 24% July, 2018 to 1% August, 2018 (both days inclusive) for the Annual General
Meeting.

All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the statement shall be open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours from 10
a.m. to 1 p.m. on all working days, up to and including the date of the Annual General
Meeting of the Company and will also be available for inspection at the meeting,
Members/Proxies are requested to bring their duly filled attendance slip sent herewith at
the meeting,

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register
their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices,
Circulars, efc. from the Company electronically.




BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the 10" Annual Report together with the Audited
financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND PERFORMANCE RS. IN 000’

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2017-2018 2016-2017
Total Income 2,912,154 3,009,053
Loss before tax (622,373) (953,929}
Loss after tax (622,373) (953,697)
Other Comprehensive Income 2,348 (7,804)
Balance brought forward from previous year : (3,043,842) (2,082,341)
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (3,663,867) (3,043,842)
2. DIVIDEND

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to insufficient profit.

3. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared and paid last year

4. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

Natures Basket Limited delivered strong results with a top line of 291.2 Cr for the year FY 18
with sales growth of 18% for the same period over last year (15% same store growth).

The Company during the year, worked on defining the long-term strategy for the business.
Mumbai, Pune and Bangalore continue to be focus markets for the company from the
perspective of both revenue growth and profitability, with growth both in number of bills and
average bill value. As a business, the Company saw the impact of various turnaround initiatives
and achieved store cash profits at a network level. The Companies overall customer base has
increased by over 13% in the last year and also the frequency of the most loyal customers
increased by over 24%. Overall revenue from loyal customers contribute nearly 80% of overall
revenue,



The focus is to excel and be a leading Omni Channel player by focusing strongly on Instore as
well on line business channels in Daily Food Delight space. The online business clocked a sale
of 19 Cr in FY 18, a growth of 10% for the same period over last year. It contributed to 6.5%
of the overall sales. NBL continues to improve its website and App experience through regular
updates and improvements.

During the year, the Company introduced i-Pro, an Operations Excellence initiative, which
looks to improve performance through: 1) Improved Inventory Management 2) Better
customer experience 3) Increased staff efficiency.

The brand continues to win awards in forums like Food & Grocery forum, Franchise India
Retail Award for Omni Chanel performance, TRRAIN awards for Customer service etc.

. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

During the year there were no significant material changes and commitments between the ends
of financial year to the date on which the financial statement has been made.

. MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANIES FUTURE
OPERATIONS

No material orders were passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals which can impact future
operations of the Company during the year under review.

. RISKS AND CONCERNS

As we expand our physical reach both through offline as well as online expansion, we will be
exposed to an incrcasing degree of risks. These risks can adversely impact our operating
performance, cash flows, financial performance, management performance and overall
sustainability. We have an active risk management strategy in place and an Internal Audit
Committee, whose role is to identify potential risks, create mitigation strategies, monitor the
occurrence of risk and update the Board.

The risks that may affect us include, but are not limited to:

¢ Economic conditions.

o Inflationary pressures and other factors affecting demand for our products.
¢ Increasing costs of raw material, transport and storage.

¢ Supplier and distributor relationships and retention of distribution channels.
¢ Competitive market conditions and new entrants to the market.

e Labour shortages and attrition of key staff.
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e Exchange rate fluctuation and arbitrage risk.
¢ Compliance & regulatory pressures including changes to tax laws.
e Seasonal fluctuations

RISK MANAGEMENT

The risk management includes identifying types of risks and its assessment, risk handling and
monitoring and reporting. The Company has an Internal control System commensurate with
the size, scale and complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence,
the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board.
The Internal Audit department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures
and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit function,
process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the
controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the
Audit Committee of the Board.

RESERVES

The Company transferred its loss to the reserves amounting to Rs. (3,663,867,000) during the
year under review.

POLICY TO PREVENT SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORK PLACE

Your Company is committed to creating and maintaining an atmosphere in which employees
can work together without fear of sexual harassment, exploitation or intimidation. As required
under the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 (Act’), your Company has constituted an Internal Complaints
Committee. The complaints received by the commitiee during the year under review were duly

resolved.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to the Company for the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 form a part of the Notes to financial statement provided in this Annual

Report.
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ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in “Annexure A”
and is attached to this Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

All related party transactions that were entered into during the year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related
party transactions made by the company with the promoters, directors, key managerial
personne! or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of
the Company at large.

All related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board for
approval. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section
134(3)(h} of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. Attention of members
is also drawn to the disclosures of transactions with related parties set out in Note no. 41 of
Financial Statements, forming part of the Annual Report. None of the Directors has any
pecuniary relationship of transactions vis-a-vis the Company.

DIRECTORS

As on date, the Board of Directors of the Company comprise of 4(Four) Directors, of which 2
(Two) are Independent Directors. The Board of Directors of the Company comprise of
eminent, experienced and reputed professionals from different fields.

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Articles of
Association of the Company, Ms. Tanya Dubash shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet criteria of Independence as
laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

DISCLOSURES GIVEN BY THE DIRECTORS
The Company has received disclosures from the Directors as specified below:

Form MBP-1: The Company received disclosure of interest from all its Directors pursuant to
Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013 inn Form MBP-1



(ii) Declaration under Section 164: The Company has received declaration from all the Directors

informing that they are not disqualified from being appointed/re-appointed or continuing as
Directors pursuant to Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iif)Declaration by Independent Directors: The Company has received necessary declaration

17.

18.

from each Independent Director under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he
meets the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Ms. Nikita Shah has been appointed as the Company Secretary w.e.f from 23" August, 2017
as Ms. Sushma Shukla, stepped down from the position of Company Secretary, with effect
from 15% May, 2017.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ITS
INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS AND ITS COMMITTEES

Your Company has conducted a formal Board Effectiveness Review as part of its efforts to
evaluate, identify improvements and thus enhance the effectiveness of the Board, its
Committees and Individual Directors, this was in line with the requirements mentioned in
Companies Act, 2013,

The Corporate HR team of Godrej Industries Limited and Associate Companies (GILAC)
worked directly with the Chairperson and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board, to design and execute this process which was adopted by the Board. Each Board
Member completed a confidential online questionnaire, providing vital feedback on how the
Board currently operates and how it might improve its effectiveness.

The survey comprises four sections and complied feedback and suggestions on:
* Board Processes (including Board Composition, strategic orientation and team
dynamics) ;
¢ Individual Committees ;
¢ Individual Board Members ; and
e The Chairman

The following reports were created, as part of evaluation:
¢ Board Feedback Report;
e Individual Board Member Feedback Report; and
¢ Chairman’s Feedback Report



19. REMUNERATION POLICY

Your Company’s total rewards framework aims at holistically utilising elements such as fixed
and variable compensation, long-term incentives, benefits and perquisites and non-
compensation elements (career development, work life balance and recognition).

The rewards framework offers the flexibility to employees to customize different elements,
basis need. It is also integrated with your Company’s performance and talent management
processes and designed to ensure sharply differentiated rewards for the best performers.

The total compensation for a given position is influenced by three factors: position,
performance and potential.

20. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW

The Company had held following meetings during the financial year under review:
Board Meecting

Five (5) Board meetings were held during the year on 11% May, 2017, 15% June, 2017, 31
August, 2017, 6% November, 2017 and 12™ February, 2018.

Audit Committee Meeting

Five (5) Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year on 11% May, 2017, 15" June,
2017, 3" August, 2017, 6™ November, 2017 and 12" February, 2018.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting
One (1) Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting was held on 3" August, 2017

The composition of the Board and the details of the Directors participation at the Meetings is

as under:
Date Board ACM | NRCM | EGM | AGM Directors / Members
Meeting Ms. Ms. Mr. Mr.
Tanya | Avani | Sandeep | Sandeep
Dubash | Davda | Barasia | Murthy
1 | 11%May, 2017 v v - v - v v v v
2 | 15" June, 2017 v v - - - v v X v
3 | 3" August, 2017 v v v ) v v v v v
4 | 6™ November, 2017 v v - - - v v v v
5 | 12% February, 2018 v v - - - v v v v
Notes:s

a.  ACM - Audit Committee Meeting

b. NRCM — Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting
¢. EGM - Extra Ordinary General Meeting

d. AGM - Annual General Meeting




21. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of the knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c)
of the Companies Act, 2013;

a. That in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2018, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b. That such accounting policies as mentioned in the notes to the Financial statements have
been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been made that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at March 31, 2018 and of the profit/loss of the company for the year ended
on that date;

c. That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

¢. That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were

adequate and were operating effectively.
f. That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively.

22. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

23. DEPOSITS

The Company did not accept any deposits in terms of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014, during the year under review
and there are no outstanding deposits as on date,

24. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND VIGIL
MECHANISM

The Audit Committee consists of the following member’s
a. Ms. Tanya A. Dubash, Chairperson
b. Mr. Sandeep Murthy, Member
¢. Mr. Sandeep Barasia, Member
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The above composition of the Audit Committee consists of independent Directors viz., Mr.
Sandeep Murthy and Mr. Sandeep Barasia who form the majority.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company’s policy on Vigil Mechanism is in compliance with the provisions of Section
177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. The purpose of the policy is to allow the employees to
raise concerns about unacceptable improper practices and/or any unethical practices being
followed in the organization without necessarily informing their superiors. All the employees
shall be protected from any adverse action for reporting any unacceptable/ improper practice
and/or any unethical practice or frauds or violation of any law, rule or regulation so long as the
employee. Apart from the employees, this policy will be applicable to the Directors of the
Company also. The Audit Committee reviews, the reporting’s made under this policy and
implements corrective actions, wherever necessary.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors
At the Annual General meeting held on 3™ August, 2017, M/s, BSR & Co. LLP, Chartered

Accountants, Mumbai, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till
the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year in 2022. The
Auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the peer review Board
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed M/s Aabid & Co., a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as

“Annexure B”

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

The explanations /comments made by the Board relating to the qualifications, reservations or
adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report are furnished “Annexure C” and is
attached to this report. The Statutory auditor stated qualified opinion in the Auditors report as
there were several changes in the process/ policies of the Company. However, the Company is
in process of ensuring that all internal control systems are in place for all the changes
incorporated.

There was no adverse comments, qualifications or reservations or adverse remarks in the
Secretarial Audit Report.
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SHARE CAPITAL

During the period under review, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company did not change.
Your Company allotted 6,00,00,000 (Six Crores) Equity Shares to the entities forming part of
Promoter group during the financial year.

RIGHTS ISSUE

Your Company had vide Offer Letter dated 1™ May, 2017 issued 1,500,000 (One crore Fifty
Lacs) Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each to the equity shareholders on a rights basis
in the ratio of 0.0485076 Equity Share for every 1(One) Equity Share held, to all such members
of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company as holders
of the Equity Shares of the Company,

The Company vide Offer Letter dated 3™ August, 2017, issued 1,500,000 (One crore Fifty
Lacs) Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each to the equity shareholders on a rights basis
in the ratio of 0.0462635 new Equity share for every 1 (one) Equity Share held, to all such
members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company
as holders of the Equity Shares of the Company,

The Company vide Offer Letter dated 6™ November, 2017, issued 1,500,000 (One crore Fifty
Lacs) Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each to the equity shareholders on a rights basis
in the ratio of 0.0442178 new Equity share for every 1 (one) Equity Share held, to all such
members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company
as holders of the Equity Shares of the Company.

The Company vide Offer Letter dated 12t February, 2018, issued 1,500,000 (One crore Fifty
Lacs)Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each to the equity shareholders on a rights basis
in the ratio of 0.0423454 new Equity share for every 1 (one) Equity Share held, to all such
members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company
as holders of the Equity Shares of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under
Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been appended in the Financial
Statements.

Details of employee remuneration as required under provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are available at the Registered Office of the Company
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during working hours before 21 days of the Annual General Meeting and shail be made
available to any shareholder on request.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3Xm) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in “Annexure
D and is attached to this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors thank the various Central and State Government Departments, Organisations
for the continued help and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also gratefully
acknowledge all stakeholders of the Company viz. customers, members, dealers, vendors,
banks and other business partners for the excellent support received from them during the year.
The Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of the company for
their unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company.

“Annexure A” to this Report gives the Extract of Annual Return to be filed by the Company
under the Companies Act, 2013.

“Annexure B” to this Report contains the Secretarial Audit Report.
“Annexure C” to this Report contains the Statutory Auditors Report.

“Annexure D” to this Report gives the information in respect of conservation of Energy,
Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo, required under Section 134
(2)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
forms a part of the Directors’ Report. '

The notes to the Accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore
do not call for any further explanation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

L

Tanya A. Dubash Avani V., Davda
Chairperson Managing Director
DIN: 00026028 DIN: 07504739 Mumbai, May 10, 2018
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ANNEXURE - A
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 315" March 2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN:-UI15310MH2008PLC182816

ii) Registration Date: 29 May 2008

iii) Name of the Company: Natures Basket Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Public Company

v) Address of the registered office and contact details: Godrej One, 3rd Floor, Pirojshanagar,
Eastern Express Highway Vikhroli (East) Mumbai Maharashtra-400079

vi) Whether Listed Company: No
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent: N/A
PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall
be stated:-

SI.No. Name and Description of Main NIC Code of thel % to total turnover
Products / Services Product/ service of the company
1. Retatl Trading Trade — G2 100
. N/A IN/A IN/A
3. IN/A IN/A IN/A

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

Name and Holding/ | % of]
address of the Subsidiar | shares
SLno.
company y/ held
CIN/GLN associate Applicable section

Godrej Industries | L24241MH1988PL | HOLDIN Section 2(46)  of
100% Companies

Limited C097781 G ' Act,2013




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)
a) Category wise Share Holding
%
Chan
No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year g
the year durin
Category of the
Sharcholder &
. year
D % of % of
Tota De Tota
© | Physical | Total 1 Physical Total 1
m mat
at Shar Shar
es €8
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
Ta)
Individual / | Y | N/A N/A N/A | N/A | N/A N/A N/A |N/A
A
HUF
0) Central | N/'| /) N/A N/A | N/A | N/A N/A N/A |N/A
Govt A |
c) State | N/
Govt.(s) A N/A N/A N/A | N/A | N/A N/A N/A | N/A
d) Bodies 0 309,230,00 | 309,230,00 100 |o 369,230,000 369,230,00 100 194
Corp. 0 0 0 0
o) Banks 714 1o 0 o o |o 0 o o
f)Any Other |0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total 309,230,00 | 309,230,00 369,230,00 19.4
A) (1):- 0 0 0 100 |0 369,230,000 0 100 0
(2) Foreign
2) NRIs —
Individuals 0 [0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other —
Individuals 0 ]0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Bodies |, |, 0 o o [o 0 o |o
Corp.
g} Banks /14 | g 0 0 {0 o 0 0 |0
€) Any
Other. ... 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Su
b —total (A) [0 |0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
(2): -




Total
Shareholdi .
ng of
Promoter
(A) =
(AYD)HAX
2)

309,230,00
0

309,230,00
0

100

369,230,000

369,230,00
0

100

194

B. Public shareholding

1.Institutions

a) Mutual
funds

b) Banks /
FI

¢) Central
Govt

d)
Govt(s)

State

e) Venture
capital
Funds

1) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
venture
capital
funds

i)  Others
(Specify)

0

Sub-total
)(1):-

0

2.Non-Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

10

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

b)Individual
S

0
0
0
0

Qoo ©

o |oc|lo| o

o oo ©

©C |o|lo|l ©

o |o|le| o

1) Individual
shareholdin
g nominal
share capital
up to Rs 1
lakh




ii)
Individual
shareholder
s holding
nominal 0 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0
share capital
In excess of
Rs 1Lakh
capital
¢)  Others
(Specify) 0 (0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total
0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B)(2):-
Total
Public
shareholdi
0 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ng (B)=
B)A)+B)(
2)
C. Shares held by custodian for GDR's & ADR;s
Promoter
and 0o |o 0 0 0 0 0 {0
Promoter
Group
Public 0 [0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand
Total(A+B | 0 309,230,00 | 309,230,00 100 369,230,000 369,230,00 100 194
] 0 0 0
+C)
b) Shareholding of Promoters
S| Sharchold Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end
No | ers Name ..
beginning of the year of the year
No of | % of total | %of No of [ %  of | %of %
shares Shares of | Shares shares total Shares change
the Pledged / Shares | Pledged/ |in share
company | encumber of the | encumber | holding
ed to compan | ed to during
total y total the year
. shares shares
- | Godrej
1. | Industries | 20%230:00 | 440 N/A 369.230.00 | 150 | 19.40
.. 0 0
limited
Total 309’230’00 100 N/A g§9=23°’°° 100 |NA 19.40




¢) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SL

No.

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Share holding during
the year

No. of shares

% of total

shares of the | No. of shares

company

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning
of the year

309,230,000

100

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters Share
holding during the
year  specifying
the reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

a.

Allotted on 3
August, 2017,
1,50,00,000
Equity Shares
on Rights
basis @Rs. 10
each

Allotted on
274
September,
2017,
1,50,00,000
Equity Shares
on Rights
basis @Rs. 10
each

Allotted 20t
December,
2017,
1,50,00,000
Equity Shares
on Rights
basis @Rs. 10
each

Allotted on
19%  March,
2018,
1,50,00,000
Equity Shares
on Rights
basis @Rs. 10
each

100 324,230,000

100 339,230,000

100 354,230,000

100 369,230,000

100

100

100

100




|

B

At the End of the
year

369,230,000

100

d) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shar

eholders (other than Directors, Promoters and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SL Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
% of total % of total
1. cor Bach of the Top 10 | No. of shares of the | No. of shares | shares of the
Shareholders shares
company company
2. ;:ar‘he beginning of the |\ N/A N/A N/A
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in  Share
holding during the year
3. | Specifying the reasons | N/A N/A N/A
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus / sweat equity
etc)
At the End of the year (
4. |Or on the date of |, N/A N/A N/A
separation, if separated
during the year)
¢) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
S1. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
] % of total % of total
1. For Each of the Directors | No. of shares of the | No. of shares | shares of the
and KMP shares
company company
2. )‘:a;he beginning of the [\, N/A N/A N/A
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in  Share
holding during the year
3. specifying the reasons | N/A N/A N/A N/A
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
4, At the End of the year N/A N/A N/A N/A




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Secured
Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loan P Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 367,574,007 | 100,000,000 467,574,007
ii) Interest due but not paid - - ‘ -
i) h‘te;zf accrued but not | ) 116 785,616 3,407,732
Total (i-Hi+iii) 370,196,123 | 100,785,616 470,981,739
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
e Addition 100,000,000 { 370,000,000 470,000,000
¢ Reduction 104,251,556 | 100,000,000 204,251,556
Net Change (4,251,556) | 270,000,000 265,748,444
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 363,322,012 | 370,000,000 733,322,012
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
) Interest acorued but not |y o 412 | 2441781 4,384,193
Total (i+Hi-+iii) 365,264,424 | 372,441,781 737,706,205

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SLN | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD-
0.
Avani V. Davda
Gross salary
(@) Salary as per provisions
1 contained in section 17(1) of the | 1,57,80,761
' Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) [ Nil
Income-tax Act, 1961




(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under | Nil
section 17(3) Income tax Act,
1961
2. Stock Option Nil
3. Sweat Equity Nil
p Commission - as % of profit - [ Nil
) others, specify
5. Others, please specify Nil
Total (A) 1,57,80,761
In compliance with Schedule V of
Ceiling as per the Act the Companies Act 2013 & in

compliance with the Approval
obtained from Central Goverment

B. Remuneration to other directors:

N . Sandeep Kumar | Total

SL.No. | Particulars of Remuneration Sandeep Murthy | Barasia Amount

Independent Directors

e Fee for attending board | 756,000 542,000 12,98,000
1 committee meetings

¢ Commission Nil Nil Nil

e Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil

Total (1) 756,000 542,000 12,98,000

Other Non-Executive

Directors

e Fee for attending board | Nil Nil Nil
2. committee meetings

e Commission Nil Nil Nil

e Qthers, please specify Nil Nil Nil

Total (2) Nil Nil Nil

Total (B) = (1+2) 756,000 542,000 12,98,000
Ceiling as per the Act In compliance with the Companies Act 2013

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SLN

Key Managerial Personnel
Company Secretary - Sushma Shukla & Nikita Shah
. : Total
) CFO - Sumit Zaveri
Particulars of Amount
R . Company Company | CFO
emuneration
CEO Secretary Secretary
Sushma Nikita Sumit
Shukla Shah Zaveri




(upto 15 | (w.e.f 19th
May, 2017) June,
2017)
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per
provistons
contained  in |Nil | 93146 3,68326 |9217:695 | 96,759,167
section 17(1) of
the Income-tax
Act, 1961
1 (b) Value of
’ perquisites u/s | ... . : . ;
172) Income- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu
of salary under | ... . . . .
section . 17(3) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Income-tax Act,
1961
2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Commission - as
4, % of profit - |Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
others, specify
5, | Others, please gy |y Nil Nil Nil
specify
Total Nil 93,146 3,68,326 | 92,17,695 96,79,167

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (Under the
Companies Act) : NONE



Annexure B

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No., 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,
The Members,
Natures Basket Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory  provisions and
the adherence to good Corpotate practices by Natures Basket Limited (herein after called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing opinion thereon.

Based on our verifications of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit,
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, duting the audit period covering the
Financial Year ended on 31* Match, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place

to the extent, in the manner and subject to the repotting made hereinafter:

We have examined the Books, Papers, Minute Books, Fotms and Returns filed and other records
maintained by Natures Basket Limited as given in Annexure I for the Financial Year ended on

31* March, 2018 according to the provisions of:
o The Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) and the Rules made there under,

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {(SCRA) and the Rules made
thereunder.

@)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

(v)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations  made
thereunder is applicable to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and Extetnal Commercial Borrowings;

405, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Paint, Mumbai - 400 021
T:022-2282 5657 | M ; +91 88793 38830 | E : aabid@aacs.in | W : www.aacs.in



Continuation Sheet AABID & CO

COMPANY SECRETARIES

) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Boatd of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act))

2) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Putchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999,

€) The Secutities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

§ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009,

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secutities) Regulations, 1998; and

) The other Laws applicable specifically to the company is Annexed with this Report as
ANNEXURE- II.

The Company is not listed on any Stock Exchange in India, therefore only clause (I), (TV) sub clause
(i) of clause (V)are applicable to the Company.

We have also examined Compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(@) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Company is not listed on any Stock Exchange of India; hence compliance related to
Listing Agreements is not applicable to the Company.




Continuation Sheet

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject.

We further teport that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Director and Woman Director. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out
in compliance with the provision of the Act.

Adequate notices were given to all Ditectors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed
notes on agenda wete circulated at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and
obtaining further information and clatification on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company which
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

Place: Mumbai

Date: 10" May, 2018
Secretaries

Membership No.: F6579
CoP No.: 6625

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
‘Annexure-ITI and forms an integral part of this teport.
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ANNEXURE -1

List of documents verified

1. Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company.
2. Annual Report for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2017.

3. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee,
Nomination & Remuneration committee, along with Attendance Register held’during
the financial year under report.

4. Mirutes of General Body Meetings held during the financial year under repott.

5. Agenda papers submitted to all the directors/members for the Board Meetings and
Committee meetings.

6. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisons of
Section 184 of Companies Act,2013.

7. E-forms filed by the company, from time to time, under applicable provisons of the
Companies Act, 1956 and Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the
financial year under repott.

8. Intimations / documents/ repotts / returns filed with the Stock Exchanges pursuant to
the provisons of Listing Agreement during the financial year under report.

9. Statutory Registers viz.
- Register of Directors’8& Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
- Register of Members

- Register of Charges
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ANNEXURE - 11

List of Applicable L.aws to the Company

Registered Office :
Godrej One, 3rd Floor, Pirojshanagat, Fastern Express Highway Vikhroli (East) Mumbai ,

Maharashtra (India) 400079

Under the Majot Group and Head :

1) Companies Act, 2013,

2) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961.

3) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

4) The Maharashtra Shops & Establishment Act, 1972

5) The Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948

6) - Employee’s Compensation Act, 1923

7) The Maharashtra State Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act,
1975

8) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

9) The Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

10) The Profession Tax Act, 1975.

11) Tourism Policy of Maharashtra, 2006

12) The Food, Safety & Standard Act,2006

13) The Bombay Prohibition Act, 1949

14) Legal Metrology Act,2009

15) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

16) Water (Prevention and Conttol of Pollution) Act, 1974

17) Air ( Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

18) Environment Protection Act, 1986

19) Hazardous Waste (Management, Handling & Transboundry Movement) Rules, 2008

20) Bombay Police Act, 1951

21) Entertainment Duty Act, Bombay 1923

22) Maharashira Fire Prevention & Life Safety Measures Act, 2006

23) Income T'ax Act, 1961

24) Relevant provisions of the Setvice Tax and Rules and Regulations thereunder.

25) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, Rules and Regulations made
thereunder.
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ANNEXURE-III

To,
The Members,
Natures Basket Limited.

Our report of even date is to be read with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretatial records is the tesponsibility of the management
of the Company. QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were approptiate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of
Secretarial records. The verification was done on a test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretaria] records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and approptiateness of financial
recotds and Books of accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained Management Representation about
the compliance laws, rules and regulations, and happening of events ctc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of cotporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, standards is the tesponsibility of management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on a test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.




BSR&Co.LLP

Chartered Accountants

5th Floor, Lodha Excelus, Telephone +91 (22) 4345 5300
Apolio Mills Compound Fax +91 {22) 4345 5399
N. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi

Mumbai - 400 01

India

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Natures Basket Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Natures Basket Limited {“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that werc operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is {o express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

Vava vt Vg
B S R & Co (a partnership firm with Regigterad Office:
Registration No, BA61223) converted into Sth Floor, Lodha Excelus
BS R & Co. LLP (a Limited Liability, Partnership Apolio Mills Compound
with LLP Registration No, AAB-8181) N. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi

with effect from October 14, 2013 Mumbat - 400 011, India
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Natures Basket Limited

Auditor's Respensibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company's preparation of Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial

statements.

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as a going concern,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaily accepted in India
including Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018, its loss (including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note no. 34 which more fully explains that the Ind AS financial statements have
been prepared on a going concern basis notwithstanding substantial erosion in net worth, in view of further
infusion of additional equity by its promoters/shareholders.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2017, prepared in
accordance with Ind AS included in these standalone Ind AS financial statements have been audited by
the predecessor auditor who had audited the financial statement for the relevant period. The report of
predecessor auditor on the comparative financial information dated 11 May 2017 expressed an unmodified
opinion. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

-A/N
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Natures Basket Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Centrai

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

a)

b)

c)

d)

£)

h)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

The going concern matter described under the Emphasis of matter paragraph above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us: '

.. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind
AS financial statements - Refer Note 35 to the Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. 'There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

NV
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Natures Basket Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued)

iv. The disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in specified
bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not been made
since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March 2018.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No, 101248W/W-100022

-

LA
Vijay Mathur
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 10 May 2018 Membership No. 046476
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Natures Basket Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report - 31 March 2018

(Referred to in our report of even date)

(D

(iD)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years.
In accordance with this programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically
verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this petiodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property and hence the provision of
sub clause (c) of paragraph 3(i) of the Order is not applicable.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were material.
However discrepancies identified during the physical count have been properly accounted
in the books of account.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, investments, guarantees and security to which the provisions of
Section 185 and 186 of the Act apply. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the maintenance
of cost records as per Section 148 is not applicable to the Company under Companies (Cost
Record and Audit) Rules, 2014.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
Goods and services tax, cess, profession tax and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, goods and service tax, value added
tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2018 fora
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

VAV
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Natures Basket Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report- 31 March 2018
(Continued)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, value added tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise
outstanding on account of any dispute except:

Sr. Name of the Nature Amount | Period to | Forum where
No. Statue of Dues which the dispute is
(Rs.) .

relates pending
1. Income Tax Act, | Interest 842,536 2012-13 | Commissioner
1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals) -
Mumbai
2 Finance Act, Service 20,000,000 2010-11 | Custom Excise
1994 Tax to 2014- and Service
15 Tax Tribunal
3 MVAT Act, 2002 | VAT 27,761,159 2010-11 Maharashtra
Sales Tax
2012-13 Tribunal

(viil)  According to the information and explanations given to us, Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans and borrowing from financial institutions and banks. The Company did
not have any outstanding loans or borrowings to government or debenture holders during
the year.

(ix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records, the term loans obtained by the Company were applied for the purpose for which
the loans were raised. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to

the Act.

../*/\'A/
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Natures Basket Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report- 31 March 2018
(Continued)

(xii)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required by applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi}) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/ W — 100022

\/M)\,V\/\..

Vijay Mathur
Mumbai Partner
10 May 2018 Membership No: 046476

-~
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Natures Basket Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report- 31 March 2018

(Referred to in our report of even date)

Report en the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Natures Basket Limited
(“the Company™) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”).

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a maierial weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the
assessed risk. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial

reporting.
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Repori- 31 March 2018
(Continued)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weakness has been identified as at 31 March 2018:

a) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system over inventory count and
physical verification, which could potentially result in the Company recognizing inventory
without establishing the existence of the inventory.

A “material weakness” is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
company’s annual or interim financial statement will not be prevented or detected on timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effect/possible effect of the material weakness described above on the
achievement of the objectives of control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material
respects, adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of 31 March 2018, based on the
internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting isseed by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

o~~~
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Natures Basket Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report- 31 March 2018
(Continued)

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31 March 201 8 Ind AS financial statements
of the Company, and the material weakness does not affect our opinion on the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/ W — 100022

\/N\-ﬂ'\’\m:

Vijay Mathur
Mumbai Partner
10 May 2018 Membership No: 046476



NATURES BASKET LIMITED
Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2018

Rs. in Thousand

Particulars Note Mairch 31, 2018 Merch 31, 2017
No.
1  Assets
(1} Non Current Assets
(a) Property Plant and Equipment 2 368,676 302,010
(b) Capital Work in Progress 2 13,117 16,682
{c) Goodwilt 2 53,076 53,076
(d) Other Intangible Assets 2 10,324 13,617
(e) Financial Assets 3
{i) Non Current Investments 2,197 1,764
(ii) Non Current Loans 82,055 73,682
(iii) Other Non Current Financial Assets 4,418 4,393
{f) Other Non Current Assets 4 24,527 20,131
Total Non Current Assets 558,390 485,355
{2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5 228,295 195,401
(b) Financial Assets
(i} Current Investment 3a 100,170 -
(ii) Trade Receivables 6 78,539 35,631
(ifi) Cash And Cash Equivalenis 7 72,434 200,400
(iv) Other Bank Balances 8 353 63
{v) Current Loans 9 43,950 27,203
(vi) Other Current Financial Assets 10 54,829 5,290
(¢ ) Current Tax Assets (net} 11 9,898 8,721
(d) Other Current Assets 12 80,904 49,088
(e) Non Current Assets Held for Sale 13 5,504 5,504
Total Current Assets 674,876 527,301
Total Assets 1,233,266 1,012,656
Il. Equity And Liabilities
(1} Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 3,692,300 3,092,300
(b) Other Equity 15 (3,663,868) (3,043,843)
Total Equity 28,432 48,457
(2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Non Current Borrowings 16 255,737 263,322
(b) Non Current Provisions 17 5,017 8,479
Total Non Current Liabilities 260,754 271,801
(3) Current Liabilitics
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Current Borrowings 18 370,000 100,000
(ii) Trade Payables 19 260,042 253,234
(iii) Other Current Financial Liabilities 20 300,394 309,551
(b) Other Current Liabilities 2i 10,473 23,901
{c) Current Provisions 22 3,171 5,672
Total Current Liabilities 944,080 692,398
Total Equity And Lisbilities 1,233,266 1,012,656

The Notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101248W/ W-100022 /

VIJAY MATHUR

Partner

Membership Number: 046476
Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 10, 2018

L

For and on behalf of the Board of Natures Basket Limited
CIN: U15310MH2008PLC182816

"

AVANI V. DANMDA

TANYA A. DUBASH
Chairperson
DIN: 00026028
'\A—ﬂ-\“'
2
NIKITA SHAH

Company Secretary
ACS 52473

Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 104045




NATURES BASKET LIMITED

Statement Of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended March 31, 2018

Rs. in Thowsand

Particulars Note No. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Income
Revenue from Operations 23 2,894,668 3,035,670
Other Incomne 24 17,486 63,383
Total Income 2,912,154 3,099,053
Expenses
(1) Purchases of Traded Goods 25 2,200,772 2,261,962
(2) (Increase) decrease in inventories of traded goods 26 (32,894) 47,588
(3) Employee Benefits Expense 27 342,204 286,174
(4} Finance Costs 28 52,785 76,399
(5) Depreciation And Amortisation Expense 2 82,569 101,189
(6) Other Expenses 29 889,091 1,279,670
Total Expenses 3,534,527 4,052,982
(Loss) Before Tax (622,373) (953,929)
Tax Expense
(a)Tax Adjustment - 232
(Loss) For The Year (622,373) (953,697
Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on post employment benefit plan 2,348 (7,804)
Total other comprehensive income/ (Loss) mot to be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods 2,348 (7,804)
Total comprehensive (Loss) for the year {620,025) (961,501)
Earnings per share : (Basic/Diluted) in Rs. 30 (1.88) (3.64)

The Notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date

ForBS R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101248W/ W-100022

A

VN Y L~~~

VIJAY MATHUR -

Partner

Membership Number; 046476
Place: Mumbai
Dated: May 10, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Natures Basket Limited
CIN: U15310MH2008PLC182816

p0od” AP~

Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 104045

TANYA A. DUBAS

Chairperson

DIN: 00026028

WS

(ye=

NIKITA SHAH

Company Secretary

ACS 52473



NATURES BASKET LIMITED

Statement Of Changes in Equity For The Year Ended March 31, 2018

a. Equity Share Capital:

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Balance As at April 1, 2016

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year (Refer Note 14)

As at March 31, 2017

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year (Refer Note 14)

Balance As at March 31, 2018

b.Other Equity (Refer Note 15)

As at April 1, 2017

Profit/ (Loss) for the period
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income

As at March 31, 2018

For The Period Ended March 31, 2017

As at April 1, 2016

Restated balance as at April 1, 2016
Profit/ (Loss) for the period

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

As at March 31, 2017

No. in Thousands

Rs. in Thousand

225,230 2,252,300
84,000 840,000
309,230 3,092,300
60,000 600,000
369,230 3,692,300

Rs. in Thousand

Reserves & Surplus Items of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Re-measurement gains/ | Net gain/ (loss) on Fair . .
Retained earnings (losses) on post Value Through OCI: Total Other Equity
employment benefit plans Equity Securities
{3,035,659) (8,701) 518 (3.043,843)
(622,373) - - (622,373)
2,155 193 2,348
(622,373) © 2,155 193 (620,025)
(3,658,032) {6,546) 711 (3,663,868)
Rs, in Thousand
Reserves & Surplus Items of Other Comprehensive Income (OCH
Retained carnings Re'"(‘;t:::;::f';f:"“” Net gain/ (loss) on Total Equity
employment benefits FVTOCI Equity Securities
(2,081,962) (897) 518 (2,082,341)
(2,081,962) (897) 518 (2,082,341)
(953,697) (953,697)
- (7.804) - (7.804)
(953,697) (7,804) - (961,501)
(3,035,659) (8,701) 518 (3,043,843)

The Notes 1 to 40 form an intepral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 101248W/ W-100022

\/VW\\\NN’\'

VIJAY MATHUR

Partner

Membership Number: 046476
Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 10, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Natures Basket Limited

CIN: U15310MH2008PLC182816

#

K

TANYA A. DUBASH
Chairperson
DIN: 00026028

Re

NIKITA SHAH
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membezship No. 104045  ACS 52473




NATURES BASKET LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2018

Rs. in Th d
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activitles :
{Loss) Before Tax (622,373} (953,929)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Aunortisation Expense 32,569 101,189
Loss On Sale Of Assets 747 121,154
Provision for Doubtful Advance 487 6,909
Interest Expenses 52,785 75,399
Prepaid Rent Amortization of Financial nstruments 7,035 20,275
Doubtful Advances written off 28
Bad Debts Written OfT 6
Interest unwinded on Financial Instruments (6,763) (20,959)
Liabilities no longer required written back (2,795)
Interest Income (364) (34,592)
Dividend Income (8 [C)]
136,494 267,604
Operating Cash Flows Before Working Capital Changes (485,879} (686,325)
Adjustments for:
Inventories (32,894) 47,589
Trade Recelvables (42,908) (3.565)
Current Loans, Other Current Financial Assets and Other Current Assets (98,103) (30,1523
Non Current Loans, Other Non Current Financial Assets & Other Non Current Assets (9,462) 13,598
Trade Payables 6,307 (37,200)
Non Current Provisions (3,463) 2,542
Other Non Current Liabilities ; .
Current Provisions, Other Current Financial Liabilitics & Other Current Liabilities (27,009) 62,332
(207,127) 55,144
Cash used in from Operations (693,001) (631,181}
Taxes Paid (net of refund received) (1,177 (2,088)
Net Cash Flow used in Operating Activities {694,178) (633,269)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (147,204} (92,950)
Proceeds from Sale of property, plant and equipment 20 3,126
Intercorporate Depasit Placed (770,000)
Recovery of Intercorporate Deposit Placed 822,000
Interest Received 364 45,103
investments made during the year {100,603)
Fixed deposits Placed During the Period (314) (296)
Dividend Received 9 4
Net Cash Flow from/(used in} Investing Activities (247,727) 6,987
. Cash Flow from Financing Actlvities :
Proceeds from Issue of Capital 600,000 840,000
Proceeds from Non Current Borrowings 100,000 [()]
Repayment of Non Current Borrowings (104,252) {105,081)
Proceeds from Current Bommowings 370,000 600,000
Repayment of Current Borrowings {100,000) (552,000)
Interest Paid (51,804 (86,236
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 813,939 696,683
Net (decrease)/ increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (127,966) 70,401
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) (Refer Note 7) 200,400 129,999
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)(Refer Note 7) 72,43 200,400
Note 1 - Reconciliation of Liabilities arising from Financing activitles
Particulars As at 31 March 2017 Cash Flow As at 31 Mareh 2018
Non-current Borrowing 367,574 (4,252) 363,322
Current Borrowing 100,000 270,000 370,000
Total Borrowing 467,514 265,748 733322
Notes:

(a) The Cash Flow Sﬁtment has been prepared under the “Indirect Method™ as set out in Ind AS 7 on “Cesh Flow Statements™, and presents cash flows by

operating, investing and financing activities.
(b} Figures in brackets are outflows.

The Notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date

ForBSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firmn Registration Number: 101243W/ W-100022

e Ao

VIJAY MATHUR —
Partner

Membership Number: 046476

Place: Mumbai

Dated: May 10, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Natures Basket Limited
CIN: U15310MH2008PLCJ 82816
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TANYA A, DUBASH
Chairperson
DIN: 00026028
"
e
NIKITA SHAH

Company Secretary
ACS 52473

Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 104045



NATURES BASKET LIMITED
For The Year Ended March 31, 2018
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note No. 1 - Significant Accounting Policies

n Company Overview

Natures Basket Limited ("the Company™) is a Public Limited Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on May 29, 2008 . The
Company is in the business of selling Premium Gourmet products. As at 31 March 2018, the Company has 30 active stores and 3 Distribution
Centres in Mumbai, Pune and Bangalore. The Company is a subsidiary of Godrej Industries Limited.

(2) Basis of Preparation
(i) Compliance with Ind AS

(i)

(i)

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act as applicable,

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 were authorised for issuance in accordance with a resolution of
the Board of Directors on May 10, 2018

Historical cost convention:
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention basis, except for the following:
a) Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value;

b) Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value
¢)  Assets Held for Sale - Measured at fair value less cost to sell

Functional and presentation currency:
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the Company’s functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off to
the nearest thousand, unless otherwise indicated.

(3) Key estimates and assumptions

While preparing financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the management has made certain estimates and assumptions that require
subjective and complex judgments. These judgments affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the statement of financial position date and the reported amount of income and
expenses for the reporting period. Future events rarely develop exactly as forecasted and the best estimates require adjustments, as actual
results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoeing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgment, estimates and assnumptions are required in particular for:

i) Determination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets
Useful lives of tangible assets are based on the life prescribed in Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013. In cases, where the useful lives
are different from that prescribed in Schedule 11, they are based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the
estimated usage of the asset,. the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers’ warranties and maintenance support.

ii) Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include
discount rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to market yields
at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The peried to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable
maturity of the post-employment benefit obligations. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and its long term natre, defined
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting period.




jii) Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying values of
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred
tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilized.

iv) Recognition and measurement of other provisions
The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on
past experience and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. The actual cutflow of resources at a future date may therefore, vary
from the amount included in other provisions.

v) Discounting of Non-current financial assets / Liabilities

All financial assets / liabilities are required to be measured at fair value on initial recognition. In case of financial assets / ligbilities
which are required o subsequently be measured at amortised cost, interest is accrued using the effective interest method.

{4) Measurement of Fair Values
The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values for, both financial and non-financial assets and

liabilities.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. The management regularly reviews
significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to
measure fair values, then the management assesses the evidence obtained from the third partics to suppert the conclusion that such valuations
meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified.

When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair
values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows.

= Level 1 quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2; inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value
measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire

measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has
occurred.

{5) Accounting Policies

i) Property, Flant & Equipment
Ttems of property, plant & equipment have been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Frechold
Land is carried at cost and is not depreciated.

The cost of an item of propetty, plant and equipment comprises:
a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.
b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner

intended by management.
¢) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which an

entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to

produce inventories during that period.
Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary to bring the item to the location and condition necessary for it to be

capable of operating in the manner intended by management, are recognised in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

If significant’ partsof an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted
geparate items {major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Any ‘gairi or'loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.




ii) Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the

Company.

iii) Depreciation / Amortisation
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013, on Straight Line
Method. Depreciation on additions / deductions is calculated on pro rata basis. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. In
case of the following category of property, plant and equipment, the depreciation has been provided based on the technical specifications,
external & inernal assessment, requirement of refurbishments and past experience of the remaining useful life which is different from the
useful life as specified in Schedule II to the Act:

Plant & Machinery 7.5 Years

Electric Installations 10 Years

Lease Hold Improvements Lower of:
(a) Primary Lease and Secondary Lease Period; or
(b) Useful life

Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase/acquisition.

iv) Intangible Assets and Goodwill
Goodwill arising on business acquisition is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the
Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Other Intangible Assets which are acquired by the Company have finite useful lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortization
and any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment,

Amortisation
Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the straight-line method over their

estimated useful lives, and is generally recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

The intangible assets are amortised over the estimated useful lives as given below:

Computer Software 6 Years
Website Platform 10 Years

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

v} Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset till the date it is ready for its intended use or sale. Other

borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Bormrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

vi) Impairment of Assets

Non-financial assets

The Company assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired at each Balance Sheet date and also whether there is
an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognized in the previous periods. If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated
recoverable amount, an impairment is recognized for such excess amount. Goodwill is tested annualy for impairment.

The recoverable amount is determined at the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using appropriate discount rates that reflects current market assesstments
of the time vatue of money and the risk specific to the asset.

If the assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When there is indication
that an impairment loss recognized for an asset (other than a revalued assef) in earlier accounting periods which no longer exists or may
have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was
previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

vii)/Inventories
Stock in Trade is valued at weighted average cost or market value, whichever is lower. Packing Material is treated as co;



The cost of inventories have been computed to include ali cost of purchases and other related costs incurred in bringing the inventories to the
present location and condition. Slow and non-moving material, obsolescence, defective inventories are duly provided for and valued at net
realizable value.

viii) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations the amount of which can be reliably estimated.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence is confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company,

ix) Revenue Recognition
a) Sale of Goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances,
trade discounts and volume rebates. Revenue is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transferred
to the buyer as per the terms of contracts and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be
derived from the sale of the goods.

b) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised only when the right to receive the same is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably,

¢) Interestincome
For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR), which is the
rate that discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instruments or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit

or loss,

x) Loyalty Program
Sales is allocated between the loyalty programme and the other components of the transaction, The amount allocated to the loyalty programme
is deferred, and is recognised as revenue when the Company has fulfilled its obligations to supply the discounted products under the terms of
the programme or when it is no longer probable that the points under the programme will be redeemed.

xi) Retirement & Other Employee Benefits
() Short Term Employee Benefits:
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering services are classified a5 short-term employee benefits. Short-
term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the

Short-term benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensation absences, etc,, are determined on an undiscounted basis and
recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

(ii) Post Employment Benefits:
Defined Contribution Plans: The Company's contributions paid/payable to Regional Provident Fund, Super Annuation Fund, Employees
State Insurance Scheme, Employees Pension Schemes, 1995 and other funds, are determined under the relevant approved schemes and/or
statutes and are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the refated
service. There are no further obligations other than the contributions payable to the approved trusts/appropriate authorities.

Defined Benefit Plans: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The Gratuity
Plan provides 2 lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount
based on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of employment with the Company. The calculation of defined benefit obligations
is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation resulis in a potential asset for
the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the
plan.or reductions in futire contributions to the plan.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recogni
in which they ogeur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained carnings in the statement of,
and in the balance sheet.




(ili} Other long term employee benefits:
Liability towards Long-term Compensated Absences are determined based on actuarial valuation by independent actuaries as at the date
of the Balance Sheet using Projected Unit Credit method. Actuarial gains/losses comprising of experience adjustments and the effects of
changes in actuarial assumptions are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year.

(iv) Terminal Benefits:
All terminal benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

xii} Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of commen shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings
per share is computed using the weighted average number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the period,
except where the results would be anti-dilutive,

xiii) Foreign currency transactions

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (“the functional currency’) The Indian Rupee (INR) is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate, Exchange differences
that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's monetary items at the closing rate are
recognized as income and expenses in the period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of
transactions. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency shall be translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was measured.

The gains or losses resulting from translations of monetary assets and liabilities are included in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

xiv) Taxes on Income:
Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Income Tax expense is recognized in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it recognised in other comprehensive income.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax is the amount of income taxes payable (recoverabie) in respect of the taxable profit (tax loss) for the year determined in

accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount
expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset if, and only if, the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and

b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

ii) Deferred tax _
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial

reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes,

Deferred tax liability is not recognized for the following taxable temporary differences:

a) on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss;

b) initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductions are reversed
when the probability of future taxable profits improves. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and
recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset j
liability.ig setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting dajé?




The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner.in which the Company expects, at the
reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
a) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable

entity,

xv) Lease
In determining whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement is, or containg, a lease date if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in the arrangement,

Finance Lease

Agreements are classified as finance leases (including those for land), if substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
leased asset is transferred to the lessee.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at fair value of the leage property or at the present value of the minimum lease
payments, whichever is lower. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and a reduction in the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in the Statement of Profit &
Laoss.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset,

Operating Lease

Agreements (including those for land) which are not classified as finance leases are considered as operating lease (where a significant portion
of the risk and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor). Payments made under operating leases are recognized in Statement of Profit
and Loss on straightline basis unless the increase is in line with the inflation trends. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral
part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

xvi) Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps
and currency options; and embedded derivatives in the host contract.

Financial instruments also covers contracts to buy or sell a non-financial item that can be settled net in cash or another financial instrument, or
by exchanging financial instruments, as if the contracts were financial instruments, with the exception of contracts that were entered into and
continue to be held for the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the entity’s expected purchase, sale or
usage requirsments.

Derivatives are currently recognized at fair value on the date on which the derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured
to their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

i) Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at amortized
cost.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:
+ Financial assets at fair value

» Financial assets at amortized cost

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss (i.e. fair value
through profit or loss), or recognized in Other Comprehensive Tncome (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income).

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortized cost (net of any write down for impairment) unless the
asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option,

* Business model test: The objective of the Company’s business model is to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows
(rather-than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realize its fair value changes).

* Cashi flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.




A financial asset that meats the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income unless the asset is
designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.

» Business model test: The objective of the Company’s business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets.

» Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income, a
financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (sometimes referred to as an ‘accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise-arise from measuring assets or liabilities or
recognizing the gains and losses on them on different bases.

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

All equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss,
except for those equity investments for which the entity has elected to present value changes in “other comprehensive income’.

If an equity investment is not held for trading, an irrevocable election is made at initial recognition to measure it at fair value through
other comprehensive income with only dividend income recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised

(i.e. removed from the Company’s statement of financial position) when:

« The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows
in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through’ arrangement and either;

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the

asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has
retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of Financial assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment

loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

&) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables - The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment Joss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. Trade receivables
are tested for impairment on a specific basis after eonsidering the sanctioned credit limits, security like letters of credit, security deposit
collected etc. and expectations about future cash flows.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized -initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any disconnt or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, and derivative
financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Finaricial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities desi;

initial recognition'as at fair value through profit or loss.




Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category
also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition,
and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied,

Loans and borrowings:

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains
and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortization process.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

xvii) Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setile on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simulténeously.

xviii) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three

months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.
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Natures Basket Limited
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Notes to the financials Statement
Note Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
No.
3  Fioanclal Assets - Non Current
(i} Non Corrent Investments (Unquoted)
{2} Equity Instruments (a1 Fair Value)
2,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid (March 31, 2017: 2,500) in The Saraswat Co-operative Bark Limited 566 543
(b} Government Sccurities 1,631 1,221
Total zlm 1I764
(i) Non Corrent Loaas
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
(a) Security Deposits
Congidered Good 82,055 73,601
Considered Doubiful 5,947 6,247
Less; Provision for Doubtfid Advances (5.947) {6,247)
42,055 73,600
(») Employes Loans
Consitered Good 81
Considered Doubtful 4,999 3,158
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances (4,999) {3,158}
81
Total S:IIIES Tﬁ
{Hi) Other Non Current Finaneial Assets
(a) Non-current Deposils with Bank with maturity period more then 12 months 4418 4,393
(b) Non Trade Receivables 5793 6,346
Liws: Provision for doubtfil debts (5,793) - “(6,846)
Total 4418 4393
Xa) Financial Assets - Cuorrent
Investments (Unquoted)
In Mutus! Funds (2t Falr Value) Number of Units
- Birla Sunlife Cash Pius - Growth Plan 72,021 20,039 -
~ Super Institutional Plan - Growth Plan 7732 20,021
- Kotak Floater Short term - Growth Plan 7043 20,036
- TMONG Tata Mobey Market Plan 7,347 20,036
- UTE-Liguid Cash Plan - Institutional - Growth 7,064 20,038 -
Total lﬂ&l"ﬂl -
¥  Other Non Current Assets
() Capltal Advances
Considered Good 5359 1,294
Considered Doubtfial 3500 3,500
Less: Provigion for Doubtful Advances {3,500) (3,500)
5359 1,204
(i) Advance Other thaw Capital Advance
Prepaid Expenses 19,168 18,837
Total 24,527 10,131
§ loventories (Valued af lowar of cost or Net Realisable Valuc)
Stock in Trade (at costy 228,295 195,401
Total IZEDS 195401
Finaneial Agsety - Current
6 Trade Receivables
Unsecured, Considered Good 78,519 35,631
Total 78,539 35,631




Natuores Basket Limited
For the year eaded 31 March 2018

Notes to the financials Statement
Note Particulary Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
No.
7 Cash And Cash Equivalents
(i) Balances With Banks in Current Accowms 65,382 194,316
(i) Cashon Hand 5,552 5,584
Total 72,434 200,400
§ Other Bak Balances
Dreposits with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 353 [ ]
Total 353 63
9 Current Loans (Financial Assets stated at cost)
Unsecured, Considered Good unless ntherwise stated
(2) Security Deposits 42,590 26,963
(b} Employec Loans 1,360 240
Total 43,950 27,203
10 Other Cwrrent Flnancial Assets
(a) Cther Receivables 33,997 4,789
(b} NSE Certificates Securities 832 301
Tonal 54,829 5290
11 Corrent Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Payment of Taxes {Net of provision for Tax) 9,398 8721
Taotal DIM ﬁ'?ll
12 Other Current Assets
Unsecured, Considenad Goed
Advances Oiher than Capital Advances
(a) Propaid Expenses 12,685 11,524
{b) Balances with Government Authorities 42,584
(c) Advances io Vendors / Servics Providers 25,635 37,561
{dy Others 3
Tatal 0004 49,088
13 Non Current Assets Held for Salk
5,504 5,504
EM 5,504
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Natures Basket Limlted
For the year ended 31 March 2018
Notes to the financils Statement

Note Particulars Marceh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
No,

14 Share Capital
() Authorised Share Capital

(2} 400,000,000 {Previous Year 400,000,000} Equity Shares of Rs.10% each 4,000,000 4,000,000
(ii) Issued, Substribed And Paid-up Share Capital

(2) 369,230,000 (Previous Year 309,230,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fulty paid up 1,692,300 3,092,300
Total 3,692,300 3,092,300

(iii) Rights, Preferences and restrictons attached to shares
E]uitySlu.ns:TheCmmnylnsomclmoquﬂilyslmcshvingap:rvﬂueofks.]ﬂpu'!hﬂlEachsmhldwiseﬁgibleﬁ)mmvutepushmhdd. In the ovent of liquidation, the Equity Shareholders are eligible to reccive the
remaining assets of the Company afier distribution of all the preferential amounts, in proportion to their share holding.

Marrh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
G} Reconclliation of Number of Equity Stares No. of Shares Amount (Tn Thousand) No. of Shares Amonat (In Thousend)
Balanoe 35 at the beginning of the year 309,230,000 3,092,300 225,250,000 2,252,300
Add; Shares Issued during the Year 60,000,000 600,000 34,000,000 840,000
Balanee 2 at the end of the year 369,230,000 3,692,300 _ 309,230,000 3,192,300
Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
() Equity Shares Issned nader Rights Issne No. of Shares Amount (In Thousand)y No. of Shares Amoant (In Thousand)
Balance as at the beginnitg of the year 309,230,000 3,092,300 225,230,000 2,252,300
Add: Rights Shares Issued in the ratio 0.040 : 1 9,000,000 90.000
Add; Rights Shares Issued in the mtio 0.040 : 1 9,215,000 92,150
Add: Rights Shares Issued in the ratio 0.075 : 1 18,215,000 182,150
Add: Rights Shares Issued i the ratio 0:070 : 1 18,215,000 182,150
Add: Rights Shares Issued in the ratio 0,065 : 1 18,215,000 182,150
Add: Rights Shares Isswed in the ratic 0.037 : 1 11,140,000 111,400
Add: Rights Shares Issued in the ratio 0.049 : 1 15,000,000 150,000
Add: Rights Shares Issued in the ratio 0.046 : 1 15,000,000 150,000
Add: Rights Shares 1ssued in the rafio 0.044 : | 15,000,000 150,000
Add: Rights Shares Issued in the ratio 0,042 : [ 15,000,000 150,000
Balance as at the end of the year 369,230,000 3692300 309,230,000 3,092,300 |
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

(vi) Sharcholding Information
(a) Equity Shares heid by Godrej Industrics Ltd - Holding Company (and its nominess) 3,692,300 3,092,300
369,230,000 (Previous Year 309,230,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10+ cach flally paid vy

{&) Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Shares

Godrej Industrics Limited - the Holding Compary 3,692,300 3,092,300
369,230,000 (Previos Y ear 309,230,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 100% 100%
15  Other Equity
Retalned Earnings (3,663,868) (3,043,843)
(Defici) in Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance as pex last Balance Sheet (3,035,659) (2.081,962)
Add: Profitf (Loss) for the year (622,373) (953,697
Tokal (3,658,032} (3,035,659)
Other Comprehensive Income
Balance a3 per last Balance Sheet (8,184) (379)
Add: changes for the year 2,348 7.805)
Total (5,836) {8,189)
Toun XA (75

16 Finanelal Lisbilities - Nos-Carrent
@) Non Currest Borrewings

Teorm Loans
Semred
{a} Term Loan From a Bank 205,815 144,477
(b} Term Loan From a Finencial Institution 49,922 118,845
Total 258,737 263,322
Note No.16.1 :

(n) Nature of Security
Term loan from AXIS Bank, YES Bank & Kotak Bank is secured by hypothecation of plant and inery, furniture, fixiurés consisting of refrigeration and mterior work, bth proscnt and firure of fimded stores.




(b) Temms of Repayment

March 31, 2013 Mareh 31, 2017
Non Current Current Non Corrent Current
1 Loan from Axis Bank
Carrying Imterest rate ranging from 9.34% to
9.55% pa.
(i} Monthly installment of Rs.750,000/- up to 30,07.2020. 11,250 9,000 20,250 9,000
(i) Monthly inatallment of Re,166,667/ up to 30.07.2020. 2,500 2,000 4,500 2,000
(iif) Monthly installment of Rs.583,333/- up to 30.07.2020. 8,750 7,000 15,750 7,000
(iv} Monthly instaliment of Rs.330,000/- up to 31,08.2020 4,981 3,9% 8977 3.996
and last installment of Rs.315,000/-
27,431 21,996 48477 21,996
!  Loan from YES Bank
Carrying Interest G 10.30% pa
(i} Monthly i of 5,458,333/ ing from 21,542 4,583 26,125 1375
22.12.2017 up ip 21,12,2022.
(i} Monthly installmert of Rs.375,000%. commencing from 17,625 3,750 21,375 1,125
22.12.2017 up 1o 21.12.2022.
(iif) Monthly installment of Rs.833,333 <ommencing from 39,167 8,333 47,500 2,500
22.12,2017 up o 21.12.2022.
78,334 16,666 95,000 5000
! Loan from Kotak Bank
Carrying Interest rete ranging from $.60% ta
9.835% pa.
(i) Quarterly installment of Rs,4,166,666/- commencing 50,000
from 15.03.2020 up o 15.12.2022,
(i) Quarterly installment of Rs.4,166,666/- commencing 50,000
from 15.03.2020 up to 15.12,2022,
100,000 - - -

Note No.16.2 =
(&) Wature of Scourity
Term Inan from Tata Capital Financial Services Lid. is secured by hypothecation of property, plent and equipment and Current Assets of the fiunded stores & head office.

() Tetms of Repayment

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Non Carrent Current Non Currést Current
1,
Loan from Tata Capital Financlal Services Lid,
Carrylng Interest & 9.70% pa
(i) Monikly insiallment of Rs. 1,666,667/~ up to o 11,667 11,667 20,000
10.19,2018,
(i) Monthly installmeni of R3.832,710/- up to 10.10.2015.
(i) Monthly instaBimeni of Rs.416,667/- up fo 10.07.2019. 1,667 5,000 6,667 5,000
{iv) Monthly insialtment of Rs.583,333/- up to 10.11.2019, 4,667 7000 11,667 7,000
(v) Monthly installment of Rs.833,333/- up to 10.01.2020, 8,313 10,000 18,333 10,000
(vi) Monthly installment of Rs. S00,00{/- wp to 10.03.2020. 6,000 65,000 12,000 6,000
(vii) Monthly installment of Rs.641,667/- up to 10.03.2029, 7100 7,700 15,400 T.700
(viiif) Monthty installment of Rs,333,333/~ up to 19,03.2020. 4,000 4,000 8,000 4,000
{ix) Monthly installment of Rs.333,333/- up to 10,03,2020. 4,000 4,000 8,000 4,000
(x) Monthly installment of Rs, 500000/~ up to 10.03.2020. £,000 6,000 12,000 6,000
(xi) Monthly installinent of Rs,629,630/- up to 10.03.2020. 7,555 7.556 15,111 7,356
49,922 68933 118,845

258757 Torses X




Natures Basket Limited
For the year ended 31 March 2018
Notes to the financials Statement

Note Partitulars
No.

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

17 Non Corrent Provisions
Provision fyr Employoe Banefits
For Gratuity
For Unavailed Ecave

‘Total

18 Current Borrowings
Unsecregd
Unsecured Curmet Loan from Banks.
Qverdraft facility from Banks

Total

19 Trade Payables
(2) Total ing dues of micro iges el srnall enterprises
{b) Total outstanding dnes of creditors other than micro enterpriscs & small caterpriscs

Total

Note No.19.1 ;

5,017

4,365
4,113

5,017

3479

200,000
170,000

100,000

370,000

104,000

260,042

253,234

LD

153,234

Mmmﬂmllﬂmu'pnssnsd:ﬁmdundﬂ'iheMlm Smllmde:mEmamm DevdnpnunAct. 2006 (MSMED Act) Imve been identified by the Company on the basis of the information available with them and the auditors have

Telied on the same. Sundry creditors include i ing dues of mé

Dues remaining vopaid
Princival
Tmberest

Interest paid in erms of Section 16 of MSMED Act
Amount of payments made o supplier beyond the appoitiad day

Amount of interest dee and payable for the period of delay on payments mede beyond the
appointed day during the year without adding imerest specified under MSMED Act

Amount of inerest accrued end remaining unpaid
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in sucocoding years for the purpose
eof disallowance under section 23 of the Act

20 Other Financial Ligbilities - Carrent
(@) Cwmint Maturities of Secured Nen Current Debt
{b) Imerest Accrued but Not Due on Borrowings
(c) Non Trade Payables
() Security Deposit

21 Okher Current Liabllities
{a) Statutory Ducs
(b} Other Linbilitics
Total

Node No.21.d 3

31-Mar-18

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

1o Rs. NIL {(Previous Year: Rs. NIL).

31-Mar-17

Nil
Nil
Wi
L1l

it

Mhmmmmmbkmmkmw&mmimq)edofmlunedbmmdnimdﬁmqunsilsfmmmdwmdﬂMMBL

22 Current Provisions
(8} Provision fior Employes Benefits
For Graity
For Unavailed Leave

Total

107,585 104,252
4,384 3,408
188,041 201,547
384 384
300,394 33551,
8,645 21,937
1,828 1,964
10473 73,501
2,148 5,320
1,023 352
3171 5,572




Natures Basket Limited
For the year ended 31 March 2018
Notes to the financials Statement

Note Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
No. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
23 Revenue From Operations
(a) Sale of Products 2,889,199 3,030,282
(b)  Other Operating Revenues
(i) Seconds Sales 143
Gi) Others 5,469 i 5,245
5,469 5,388
Total 2,894,668 3,035,670
24 Other Income
(a) Interest Income
(i} Fixed Deposits with a Bank 350 440
(id) Interest unwinding on Financial Instruments 6,763 20,959
(iif) Others 15 34,143
7,128 55,551
(b} Dividend Income 8 4
(c) Liabilities no longer required written back 2,795
(d) Promotional Income 9,746 3,467
(e) Other Non Operating Income 604 1,566
Total 17,486 63,383
25 Purchases of Stock in Trade 2,200,772 2,261,962
26 Changes in Inventories of Stock in Trade
{a)  Stock at the Commencement of the Period 195,401 242,989
(b)  Less: Stock at the Close of the Period 228,295 195,401
Total (32,894) 47,588
27 Employee Benefits Expense
{n) Salaries, Wages and Bonus 300,991 262,520
(b) Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 19,449 11,702
()  Staff Welfare Expenses 21,764 11,952
Total 342,204 286,174
28 Finance Costs
(a) Interest Expense
@ Bank Loans 52,785 42,794
(i) Inter Corporate Deposits - 33,605
Total 52,785 76,399




Natuores Basket Limited
For the year ended 31 March 2018
Notes to the financials Statement

Note
No.

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2017

29 Other Expenses

8,810

(2) Consumption of Packing Materials and Non-Trading Constimalrles 12,574
(b) Rent 248,016 301,534
(c) Prepaid Rent Amortisation of Financial Instruments 7,035 20,275
(d) Repairs - Others 29,450 28,158
{¢) Insurance 3,692 8,397
(f) Rates and Taxes 59,352 117,394
{g) Provision for Doubtful Advances 487 6,909
(h) Doubtful Advances writien off - 28
(1) Labour Charges 99,450 124,622
(i}  Electricity Charges 91,268 108,704
(k) Legal & Professicnal Fees 108,140 145,562
() Auditor's Remuneration 1,600 1,406
{m) Directors Sitting fees 923 1,410
(n)  Freipht, Coolie and Cartage 25,466 42,933
(o) Discount, Selling Expenses and Commission 5,619 4,291
(p} Advertisement and Publicity 101,464 138,721
(@ Loss on Sale/ Write Off of property, plant and equipment 747 121,154
(r} Bad Debts Written Off 6 -
{s) Local Conveyance 6,155 7,812
(fy  Stationery & Printing 5,349 3,812
{u} Telephone & Fax 3,610 4,393
{(¥) Computer Expenses 10,597 7291
(w) License Fees 6,394 5417
(x) Office Expenses 8,648 10,090
(¥) Bank Charges 20,462 23,827
(z) Private Label Expenses 850 5,346
(za) Travelling Expenses 9,188 8,107
{zb}) Training/Conference Expenses 1,132 4,517
(z¢) Miscellaneous Expenses 21,317 18,750
Total 889,091 1,279,670
Note No.29.1:
Auditer's Remuneration
{8)  For Audit 1,600 1,406
Total 1,600 1,406
Note No.29.2 :
Loyalty Program
Opening Provision 3500 3,478
Add: Additions 22
Less: Deletions 2,500 -
Closing Provision 1,000 3,500
30 Earnings Per Share
(2) Net Loss After Tax (Rs, in thousand) (622,373) (953,697}
(b) Number of Equity Shares Quistanding at thie beginning of the year 309,230,000 225,230,000
() Number of Equity Shares Outstanding at the end of the vear 369,230,000 309,230,000
(c) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 331,503,973 262,210,658
(d} Weighted average number of Potential equity shares outstanding during the
year
(d) Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) (1.88) (3.64)
{¢) Diluted Eamings Per Share (Rs.) {1.88) (3.64)
10 10

()  Nominal Value of Shares {Rs.)




Natures Basket Limited

For the year ended 31 March 2018
Notes to the financials Statement

Note Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
No. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(g) Balance Sheet reconciliation
(¢ Opening Net Liability 9,260 9,259
(ii} Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 4,306 1,477
(i) Expenses recognised in OCI (2,153) 7,804
@iv) Employer's Confribution (9,264) (2,019}
Net Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 2,149 16,521
(h)  Category of Assets
(o)) Insurance Fund 8,758 2,714
i}  Other Details
(&) Number of Active Members 627 355
(ii) Pet month salary for Active Members 8,726 4,894
(iii) Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation 12 15
{iv) Average Future Service (Years) 12 13
) Projected Benefit Obligation 10,907 11,974
(vi) Prescribed Contribution for next year (12 Months) 6,996 4,894
(i)  Net Interest Cost for Next Year
(i} Present value of obligation, as at the cud of the year 10,906 11,974
(ii) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year (8,758) (2,714)
(iii) Net (Liability)/ Asset recognised as at the end of the year ’ 2,148 9,260
(iv) Interest Cost 859 870
) Interest Income (690) 197y
Net Interest cost for the next year 169 673
(k}  Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit or loss for next year
(i) Current Service Cost 4,848 3,351
(ii) Net Interest Cost 169 673
(iii) {Expected contributions by the employees)
Expenses Recognized 5,017 4,124
() Maturity Analysis of Projected benefit obligation: From the Fand
Projected Benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting
) 1st Following Year 1,373 2,866
(ii) 2nd Following Year 356 346
(iii)  3rd Following Year 530 385
(iv) 4th Following Year 552 519
[432] 5th Following Year 700 520
(vi) Sum of Years 6 to 10 3,702 2,887
(m) Sensitivity Analysis
(i} Projected Benefit Obligation on Cutrent Assumptions 10,907 11,974
(ii) Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (1,068) (LI11)
(ii) Delia Effect of -1% Chenge in Rate of Discounting 1,284 1,348
(iv)  Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 1,197 1,056
) Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase {1,040} (953)
(vi) Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 274) (953)
(vii)y  Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employec Turnover 303 (275)
(1)  Assumptions Used in Accounting for the Gratuity Plan of Past 5 Years
3132018 31.03.2017
(] Discount Rate 7.88% 727%
(ii) Salary escalation rate 2.50% 10%
(iii) Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.88% 7.27%
Note:
{a) The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflatien, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
{b) The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors mainly the composition of the plan assets held,

assessed risks of asset management, historical results of the return on plan assets.




Natures Basket Limited
For the year ended 31 March 2018
Notes to the financials Statement

Note Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
No, March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

31 Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Flans:
The Company's contributions paid/paysble to Regional Provident Fund at certain locations, Super Annuation Fund, Employees State Insurance
Scheme, Employees Pension Schemes, 1995 and other funds, are determined under the relevant approved schemes and/or statutes and are
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service. There are no
further obligations other than the contributions payable to the approved trusts/appropriate authorities.
The Company has recognised Rs, 12,189 Thousand for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Previous year: Rs. 8,302 Thousand) towards Provident
Fund contribution,

Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company's gratuity and leave encashment/long-tenn compensated absencés schemes are defined benefit plans, The Company's liability for
the defined benefit schemes is actnarially determined based on the projected unit credit methed. The Company's net obligations in respect of
such plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the cmployees have earned in return for their services and the current
and prior periods that benefit is discounted to determine its present value and the fair value of the plan asset is deducted. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In accordance with the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company has a defined benefit plan which provides for gratuity
payments. The plan provides a lump sum gratuity payment to cligible employees at retirement, resignation or termination of their employment.
The amounts are based on the respective employee's last drawn salary and the years of employment with the Company.

The following table sets out the funded status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company's financial statements as at

March 31, 2018:
{a) Change in Present Value of Obligation
(D) Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 11,974 4,993
(i)  Interest Cost 870 403
(iid) Service Cost 3,351 1,316
(i) Past Service Cost 281
(v)  Benefits Paid (3,738) (2,301)
{vi} Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (1,832) 7,563
Present value of obligation, as at the end of the year 10,906 11,974
(b)  Change in Plan Assets
(i) Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 2,714 2,995
(i) Interest Income 197 242
(iii) Contributions 9,264 2,019
(iv)  Benefits Paid (3,738) (2,301)
) Retum on Plan Assets excluding intercst income 321 (241}
Fair Value of plan assets, as at the end of the year 8,758 2,714
(¢} Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet
(i) Present value of obligation, as at the end of the year (10,906) (11,974)
(i) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 8,758 2,714
(i)  Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit)) (2,148) {9,260)
Net (Liability)/ Asset recognised in the Balance Sheet (2,148) (9,260)
(d) Net Interest Cost for Current Period ,
(i) Present value of obligation, s at the beginning of the year (11,974) (11,974)
(ii) Fair value of plan asseis as at the beginning of the year 2,714 2,715
(iid) Net (Liability)/ Asset recognised as at the beginning {9,260) {9,259)
(v}  Interest Cost 70 403
[\7] Interest [ncome 157) (242)
Net Interest cost for the current year 673 161
(¢} Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period
(i} Current Service Cost 3,351 1,316
(i) Interest Cost {net) 673 403
(iii) Expected return on plan assets 282 (242)
Expenses Recopgnized 4,306 1,477
(D Expenses recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for Current Period
(i Actuatial (Gains) Losses on Obligation for the period (1,832) 7,563
(ii) Retutn on Plan Assets, excluding interest income {321) 241

(iii) Change in Asset Ceiling
Net (Income)/ Expense for the peried recognized in OCI 2,153) 7,304
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Note
No.

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

32

33

34

35

36

Other long-term employee benefits:

Compensated absences are payable to employees at the rate of daily salory for each day of accumulated leave on death or on resignation or upon
refirement. The charge towards compensated absences for the year ended 31 March 2018 based on actuarial valuation using the projected
accrued benefit method is Rs. 3,683 Thonsand (Previous Year : Rs. 5,088 Thousand).

Terminal Benefits: All terminal benefits including voluntary retirement compensation are fully written off to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Incentive Plans: The Company has a scheme of Performance Linked Variable Remuneration (PLVR) which is fully written offto the Statement
of Profit & Loss. The Scheme rewards its employees based on Economic Value Addition (EVA), which is related to actual improvement made
in EVA over the previous period when compared with expected improvements,

Segment Reporting

An QOperating Scgment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may eam revenues and incur expenses,
including revenmes and expenses that relate to transaction with any of the Company’s other components, and for which discrete financial
information is availabie. _

The Company is engaged in the business of retail stores. Further, the Chicf Operating Decision Maker of the Company reviews and monitors
the operating results for the Company as a whole. Accordingly, the Company is considered to have a single operating segment, namely, the sale
of grocery items.

All the non-current assets of the Company are located within India.

Lease Taken by the Company
The Company's leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leascs for premises occupied by the Company.
These leasing arrangements are cancellable, and are renewable on a periodic basis by mutual consent on mutually acceptable terms. Escalation
is applicable as per the terms and conditions of the agreement.
{a}  The total of future minimum lease payments under cancellable operating leases for each of the following periods:

(i) Neot later than one year 205,755 189,803

(ii) Later than one year and not later than five years 529,407 518,722

{iii) Later than five years 47,428 88,297

782,590 796,822

(b)  Lease payments recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss 247,595 279,284
Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared on the assumption of a going concern basis notwithstanding substantial erosion in net worth and in
view of further infusion of additional funds from its prometers / shareholders. The Company has an accumulated (Deficit) in Statement of Profit
& Loss of Rs, 3,658,032 thousand (Previous year Rs. 3,035,658 thousand). Further, the Company's current liabilities exceed the current assets
by Rs 269,204 thousand.as at 31 March 2018 (Previous year : Rs 165,096 thousand). The Company is expecting to generate faster growth in
additional revenue through its online business and new stores which is expected to improve its financial position in the short to medium term. In
the expectation of the suceessful outcome of the above, the accounts have been prepared en a going concern basis.

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Contingent Liabilities
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as Debts
(i) Income tax demand pertaining to the financial year 2012-13
against which the Company has prefetred appeals 843 843
(i} Service tax demand raised by Directorate General of Central
Excise Intelligence (DGCEI) pertaining to the financial year
2010-2011 to 20142315 apainst which the Company has
preferred appeals. 20,000 9,976
(ii} VAT demands raised by Deputy Commissioner pertaining to the
financial year 2010-2011 & 2012-2013 against which the

Company has preferred appeals. 27,761 27,761
{b) Guarantees
(0 Guarantees issued by banks ' 1,585 1,585
Deferred Tax Assets
Unused Tax Losses 1,047,822 774,857
Deductible Temporary Differences (2,217) (10,724}
Net Deferred Tax Asset 1,045,605 764,133

Deferred Tax Asset Recoghized in books* -

* The Company has not recognised Deferred tax assets on unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences as there is
no reasonable certainity of availing the same in fittare yoars against normal taxes.
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Natures Basket Limited
For the Year Ended March 31, 2018
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements

Financial instruments — Fair valres and risk management

i Accounting dassification and fair values

Camying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial fisbilities, including their levels i the fair value hierarchy, are presented below. It does not inetude the fair value information for financial assets and
financial liabilities nof measured nt fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fiir vahe.

. Rs. in Thoesand
Carrying smount Fair valne
March 31, 2018 Note At Falr Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
. Yalue .
Financinl assets
Non Current Financial Assets
Non-current investments* 566 1,631 2,197 566 256
Non-gutrent loans 82,055 82,055
Other Non-cuerent financial asset 4418 4418
Current Financial Assety
Trade and other receivabies 78.539 78,539 -
Cash und cash equivalents 72434 72,434 -
Bank balance other than above 353 353 -
Current loans 43,948 43,950 -
Other current financial assets 54,829 54,829 -
Current investment 100,17¢ - 100,t70 100,170 - - -
100,170 336,576 436,748 100,170 . 565 - 566
Financial liablliles
Non Fixrar 2 bl
Nop-current borrowings 255,738 255,737
Current Finapcial lighllides
Current borrowings - 370,000 370,000 -
Trade and other payables 260,042 260,042 -
Other financiat liabilities - 300,394 300,394 - - - -
- 1,186,174 1,186,173 - - - =
Rs. in Thousand
Carrying swmewmt Falr valus
March 31, 2017 Note At Fair Amortised Cost  Toral Tevell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Value
Non-curyent Financial Asyets
Non-current investments* 543 120 1,764 543 543
Non-current loans and advances 73,682 73,682 -
Other non-current financial assetz 4,393 4,393
Corrent Financial Assets
‘Frude and other recoivables 35,631 35,631 -
Cash and cash equivalents 200,400 200,400
Bank batance other than above 63 63 -
Current loans and advances 27,203 27,203 -
Other current financial assets - 5290 5,290 - - - -
543 347.883 348,426 - 543 - 543
Financial llabllites
Non Crrrent Fingneial Liabiljtiez
Non-¢umrent borrowings 263,322 263,322
Current Fimancial linpilities
Current bormowings 100,600 100,000
Trade and other payables 253234 253,234
Oiler fingncial ligbilities - 309,591 309,591 - - - -
- 926,147 926,147 - - - -

*'ﬂmfairvalucinmpeetofﬂneunquotdeqniiyinvutnmﬁnnnotherdi:blystimwd.TheCnmpuwnnunmlymmmedﬂmntndbmtnluempnﬂnh&stnuditedﬁmlammts available.
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For the Year Ended March 31, 2018
Notes forming part of the Finarclal Statements

Ii, Firancial sk manggement

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising frem financial instruments;
= Credit risk ;

= Liquidity risk;

« Market risk;

Risk management framework

The Campeny’s 8@ ‘has overall responsibility for the establish and ight of the Companys risk fra rk. The is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's
risk management policies.

The Company’s risk g policies ane esinblisk to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to scl appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and ad} to limits. Risk
po]ides:ndsyslmsmmiewedmgxdmymmﬂeetnhmsesinmlrkclmditimsundﬂle(!ompmy'"cﬁviﬁcs.TheCunpmy,lhrouﬂnitsuzininsmd dards and procedures, 4ims Lo maintain a discip
and ive control envi in which sll employ d d their roles and obligations.
The eudit committ how i liamee: with the compamy s risk I policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk Fi & in relation Lo the risks faced
by the Comprany, The audit committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit, Inferal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk controls and ‘ the results of which are réported
{o the audit committee.
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For the Year Ended March 31, 2018
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ii. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers and loans and advances.

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure:

Trade receivables

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer and the geography in which it
operates. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and contimuously monitoring the creditworthiness of
customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business,

The Company monitors the outstanding balances at periedic intervals and accordingly makes specific provisions against such trade receivables

and loans & advances wherever required. Significant portion of the company's sales are on cash basis and credit sales being low, the risk from
bad debts is also low.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables are as follows:

Carrying amount Rs. In Thousand
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 78,539 35,631
The ageing of trade and other receivables is as follows
Rs. in Thousand
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Past due 1-30 days 32,469 18,059
Past due 31-90 days 33,692 7,497
Past due 91-180 days 7,540 2,107
> 180 days 4,839 7,968

Total 78,539 35,631
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i, Liquidity risk
Liquidity tisk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another
financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its lisbilities when they are due, under

both normal and siressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The company meets its obligation through Non-
current loans and current borrowings from banks/ financial institutions and equity infusion from shareholders

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounis are gross and imdiscounted, and include estimated interest
payents and exclude the impact of netting apreements.

Rs, In Thousand
Contractual cash flows :
March 31, 2018 Carrying Total 0-6 months 612 months  1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5
amount years
Non current financial liabilities 255,737 255,737 - - 103,585 152,152
Non-current Loans from Banks & NBFC's 255,737 255,737 - - 103,585 152,152
Current flnancial liabilides 930,436 930,436 882,477 47,959 - -
Trade Payables 260,042 260,042 260,042
Current Borrowings 370,000 370,000 370,000
Others 300,394 300,394 252,435 47,959
Total 1,186,173 1,186,173 882.477 47,959 103 152,152 -
Rs. In Thousand
Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2017 Carrying Total 0-6 monthe  6-12 months  1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5
amonnt years
Non current financial liabilities 263,321 263,321 - - 110,918 137,403 15,000
Term Loans from Banks & NBFC's 263,321 263,321 110,918 137.403 15,000
Current, non derivative financial liabilities 672,510 672,510 617,884 54,626 - - -
Trade Payables 253,234 253,234 253,234
Unsecured Short Term Loans from Banks 100,000 100,000 100,000
Others 319,276 319,276 264,650 54,626 - - -
Total 935,831 935.831 617,884 54,626 110,918 137.403 15,000

Guarantees issued by the Company:
Guarantees issued by the Company are in favour of the Government Authorities. These amounts will be payable on default by the Compamny. As of the reporting date, there have

been no defaults and hence, the Company does not have any present obligation fo third parties in relation to such guaranteesg,
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iv. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing

financial assets or borrowings because of fluctuations in the interest rates, if such assets/borrowings are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Cash flow interest rate risk
is the rigk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing borrowings will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates,

Exposure to interest rate risk

The interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instraments as reported to the management of the Company is as follows.

Rs. in Thousand

Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Floating-rate instruments
Financia) assets
Non Corrent Loans and Advances
Security deposits 82,055 73,601
Loans & Advances to Employees ' 81
Other non-current financisl assets
Deposits with Bank with maturity period more ihan 12 months 4418 4,393
Deposits with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 menths 353 63
Currnt loans and advances and Other current financial assets
Security deposits 42,590 26,963
Tter Corporate Deposits | -
interest Accrued but not due on Inter Corporate Deposits .
Loans & Advances to Employees 1,360 240
Total 130,716 105,341
Financial labilities
Non-current Borrowings
Loans from Bank & Financial Institutions 255,737 263,322
Current borrowings
Unsecured Current Loan from Banks 200,000 100,000
Overdraft facility from Banks 170,000
Inter Corporate Deposits
Other Current Financia} Liabilities
Current Matutities of Secured Non-current Debi 107,585 104,252
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 4,384, 3,408
Total 737,706 470,982

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company does not account for any borrowings at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss,

Fair value sensitivity analysis for floating-rate instruments
Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased/(decreased) equity and profit or loss by the
amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables remaining constant,

Rs. in Thousand
Impact on Profit or loss

100 bps 100 bps decrease 100 bps increase 100 bps decrease

increase
March 31, 2018
Non-current Loans from Banks & Financial Institutions (3.633) 3,633 (3,633) 3,633
Current Loans from Banks (2,000) 2,000 (2,000} 2,000
Cash flow sensitivity (net) (5,633) 5,633 (5,633) 5,633
March 31, 2017
Non-current Loans from Banks & Financia] Institutions {3,676} 3,676 (3,676) 3,676
Current Loans from-Banks (1,000) 1,000 (1,000} 1,000
Cash-flow sensitivity (net} (4,676) 4,676 (4,676) 4,676

The: risk estimiates providedassumme a change of 100 basis paints interest rate for the interest rate benchmark as applicable to the borrowings summarised
above, This calculation‘also assumcs that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calculated based on tisk exposures outstanding as at that
date; The period end balances|are not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the period.
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38 Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and other equity reserves The
Company maintains a balance between equity and debt based on its requirements. Non-current and current debt is

used for capex and working capital requirements. Capital is used to fund the losses.

The Company also monitors capital using Adjusted net debt to equity ratio. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is
defined as total debt less cash and bank balances.

Rs. in Thousand
As at March 31, As at March 31,

2018 2017
Non-Current Borrowings 255,737 263,322
Current Borrowings 370,000 100,000
Currenit maturity of Non-current debt 107,585 104,252
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 72,434 200,400
Adjusted net debt 660,888 267,174
Adjusted equity 28,432 48,457

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 23 6
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39 Related Party Transactions
Related Party disclosures as required by Ind AS - 24, "Related Party Disclosures", are given below:

() Relationships:
() Holding Company
1 Vora Soaps Limited (Ultimate Holding Company w.e.f. March 30, 2017)

2 Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd., (Ultimate Holding Company up to March 29, 2017)
3 Guodrej Industries Ltd., the Holding Company

(ii) Fellow Subsidiaries
A, Subsidiaries of Godrej Industries Ltd.:
Godrej Agrovet Lid, (GAVL)
Godrej Properties Ltd. (GPL)
Ensemble Holdings & Finance Ltd.
Godrej Internaticnal Ltd. (incorporated in the Isle of Man)
Godrej International Trading & Investments Pte Lid. (Incorporated in Singapore)
Godrej international Ltd. (a subsidiary incorporated in Labuan, Malaysia)’

(= IV, QN N L I

B. Subsidiaties of Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co Ltd (G&B) {with G&B's direct equity holdings in excess of 50%):
Godrej Industries Ltd,

Godrej Infotech Ltd.

Godrej {Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. (incorporated in Malaysia)

Godrej (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. {incorporated in Singapore)

Veromatic International BV (incorporated in the Netherlands)

Busbar Systems (India) Ltd

Mercury Mfg, Co. Ltd. {a subsidiary)

East View Estates Pvt. Ltd. (a wholly-owned subsidiary)

First Rock Infrastruciure Pvt. Ltd. (a whelly-owned subsidiary)
Miracletouch Developers Pvt. Ltd. {a wholly-owned subsidiary)

Godrej Americas Inc. (a wholly-owned subsidiary incorporated in the USA)
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(iii) Key Management Personnel
1 Ms. Avani Davda - Managing Director
2 Mr. Sumit Zaveri - Chief Financial Officer
3 Mr. Mohit Khatter- Managing Director (Till May 5, 2016)
4 Mr. Shekhar Iyer - Chief Financial Officer ( Till March 3, 2017)

(iv) Relatives of Managing Director
Ms. Avani Davda - Managing Director
1 Mr. Vishal Jagjivan Davda
2 Mr. Ramesh Mohanlal Saglani
3 Ms. Kusum Ramesh Saglani
4 Mr. Param Vishal Davda

(v) Individuals Exercising Control or Significznt Influence (and their relatives)
Ms. Tanya Dubash

Mr. Arvind Darab Dubash

Mr. Adi Bugjor Godrej

Mr. Aryaan Arvind Dubash

Mr. Azaar Arvind Dubash

Mr. Pirojsha Adi Godrej

Mr. Nisaba Adi Gedrej
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(vi) Non Execntive Directors
1 Mr, Sandeep Murthy
2 Mr. Sandeep Kumar Barasia

(vii) Associate of a member of a Group Company
1 Godrej One Premises Management Pyt Ltd

(viii) Subsidiary of a member of a Group Company
1 Godvet Agrochem limited
2 Creamline Dairy Products Limited
3 Astec Lifesciences Limited

(ix)  Firm in which director or Manager or his relative has control or exercises significant influence
Anamudi Real Estates LLP ( Ms. Tanya Dubash - Designated Partner )
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(b)  B. The following transactions were carried ont with the related parties in the ordinary course of business :

Details relating to parties referred to in items (i) to (ix) above Rs. in Thousand
Holding Fellow Other Related
Nature of Transactions Company Subsidiaries Parties
i M {n i) (iv) (v) (vi)
(vid)(viil) & (ix)
(i} |Tssue of share capital 600,000
840,000
(i1} (Intercorporate deposits Taken :
during the year
300,000
(i} Intercorporate deposits repaid -
during the year
52,000 500,000
{iv) Interest expense on -
intercorporate deposits taken
698 32,882
(v) |Intercorporate deposits given . .
during the year
- 770,000
(vi) |Intercorporate deposits -
received back during the year
822,000
(vii) [Interest Income on - -
intercorporate deposits given
33,925
(viii)| Expenses/ Reimbursement 30,017 9,916
charged by other companies
37,332 2,139 9,999
(ix) | Sale of Traded Goods 772
1,710
(x) |Outstanding receivables, net of (1,729) 131 (1,954)
(payables)
339 151 -
(xi) |Remuneration 25,591
23,804
(xii) |Directors Sitting Fees 1,298
1,437
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(c) C. Significant Related Party Transactions :

Rs. in Thousand

| Holding Fellow Other Related
Nature of Transactions Company Amount Subsidiaries Amount Parties Amount
(i) (iv) {v) (i)
[0)] (H) {vii)(vii) & (Ix)
(i) |Issue of share capital Godrej Industries Ltd 600,000
840,000
) Intercorporate deposits Taken Creamline Dairy -
during the year Pvt. Ld
500,000
(iii) Intercorporate deposits repaid Godrej Agrovet - |Creamline Dairy -
during the year Ltd. Pvt. Ltd
52,000 300,000
(iv) [Interest expense on Godrej Agrovet - |Creamline Dairy -
intercorporate deposits taken Lid. Pvi. Ltd
698 32,882
(v) |Intercorporate deposits given Agtec Lifesciences -
during the year Ltd.
270,000
Godvet Agrochem -
Ltd.
300,000
{vi) |Intercorporate deposits Astec Lifesciences -
received back duting the year Lid.
270,000
Godvet Agrochem -
Ltd. .
300,600
Anamudi Real 4]
Estate LLP
32,000
(vii) |Interest Income on Anamudi Real -
intercorporate deposits given Estates LLP
705
Astec Lifesciences -
Lid.
12,386
Godvet Agrochem -
Lid.
20,834
(viii){ Outstanding Intercorporate Godrej Agrovet .
deposits taken Lid.
(ix} [Outstanding Intercorporate Anamudi Real
deposits Given Estates LLP -
{x) |Security Deposit Paid towards |Godrej Industries Ltd. -
lease rent
(i} |Security Deposit Receivable  |Godrej Industries Ltd, 600
600




[ Holding Fellow Other Related
Nature of Transactions Company Amount Subsidiaries Amount Partles Amount
(iii) (v} (v) (vi)
(i} {ii) (vii)(viii)} & (ix)
(xii) | Expenses charged by other Godrej Industries Ltd. 30,017 Godrej One
companies Premises 9,916
37,029 9999
Godrej & Boyce M.
Co. Lid. -
303
{xvi) Godrej
Sale of Traded Goods Properties Ltd 12
1710
(xvii) Outstanding receivables, Godrej Industries Ltd.
net of (payables) (1,729)
381
Godrej & Boyce Mfyg. Godrej Godrej One (1,954)
Co. Ltd. - |Properties Ltd 131 |Premises
42) 151 -
(xviii| Remuneration Avani Davda 15,781
12,352
Mr.Mohit Khattar -
762
Mr.Sumit Zaveri 9218
3,085
Mr.Shekhar Iyer -
6711
(xix) | Directors Sitting Fees Sandeep Barasia 542
3611
Sandeep Murthy 756
877

Note No,39.1 :
Figures for the previous year are in the second line in Italics.

40  Previous year figures have been audited by a firm of Chartered Accountants other than B § R & Co. LLP.

As per our Report of even date

For B SR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number; 101248W/ W-100022
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Partner
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Annexure —D

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 134
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES,
2014.

A. Conservation of Energy

These provisions are Not Applicable the Company during the year under review.
B. Technology Absorption, adaptation and innovation

These provisions are Not Applicable the Company during the year under review.

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

FY 17-18 FY 16-17

Rs. in Thousand Rs. in Thousand
Foreign Exchange Earnings Nil Nil
Foreign Exchange outgo 131 2,445

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

IS pand®

Tanya A. Dubash Avani V. Davda
Chairperson Managing Director
DIN - 00026028 DIN 07504739 Mumbai; May 10, 2018



